
STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Administration 
Division of Risk Management 
 

 

 

WORKERS’  COMPENSATION THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RFP 2019-0200-4001 

Amendment #3 
Issued July 19, 2018 

Note: it is the proposer’s responsibility to review and accept all amendments to this solicitation.  

1. This amendment lists questions submitted by potential bidders as of July 13th, 2018; and 
answers to questions to be included and make part of RFP 2019-0200-4001 Workers’ 
Compensation Third Party Administrator. 
 

2. This amendment addresses changes to the following sections: 
 

a. SEC 4.06 Experience and Qualifications 
b. SEC 4.08 Cost Proposal 
c. Attachment B – Cost Proposal, Amendment 3. 

Offerors must use the amendment 3 cost proposal when submitting their proposals or 
may be found non-responsive.  

 

Amendment to Section 4.06 Experience and Qualifications 

Offerors must provide 3 written references, on form provided as attachment H, for similar projects the 
offeror’s firm has completed.  

Offerors must provide an organizational chart specific to the personnel assigned to accomplish the 
work called for in this RFP; illustrate the lines of authority; designate the individual responsible and 
accountable for the completion of each component and deliverable of the RFP. 

Offerors must provide a narrative description of the organization of the project team and a personnel 
roster that identifies each person who will actually work on the contract and provide the following 
information about each person listed: 
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• title, 

• resume, 

• location(s) where work will be performed, 

• itemize the total cost and the number of estimated hours for each individual named above. 

Amendment to Section 4.08 Cost Proposal 

Cost proposals must include an itemized list of all direct and indirect costs associated with the 
performance of the contract, including, but not limited to, total number of hours at various hourly 
rates, direct expenses, payroll, supplies, overhead assigned to each person working on the project, 
percentage of each person's time devoted to the project, and profit. Cost proposals must include an 
all-inclusive fee to perform all services required in this RFP. The annual assessment must be an all-
inclusive total to be charged per month and calculated for the amount to be charged annually. 

Cost Proposal 

Attachment B – Cost Proposal has been replaced in its entirety with Attachment B – Cost Proposal 
Amendment 3.  

Question and Answer Log Amendment 3: 
 

1. Question: Will the State be responsible for mandatory EDI reporting to the Alaska Department 
of Labor (DOL)?  In that same context, what are the State’s current protocols/processes for 
insuring compliance with DOL requirements? 

 
Answer: The State is currently reporting on paper to ADOL. The current TPA is being trained on 
the EDI reporting process through use of our claims system (Origami/Mitchell) with anticipated 
go live to ADOL by August 1, 2018. We are implementing Claims Release 3.0 reporting 
standards adopted by the IAIABC. The State receives announcements for ADOL reporting 
requirement updates or changes and will ensure any edits to reporting standards are 
implemented by EDI Sender/claims system. 

 
2. Question: Is an EDI interface currently in place between the Origami system and DOL? 

 
Answer: Yes, EDI interface is currently in place between Origami/Mitchell and ADOL. 

 
3. Question: EDI Live status; When is the SOA expected to go live with EDI reporting? 

 
Answer: Current EDI go live for EDI reporting is anticipated by August 1, 2018.  

 
4. Question: Will EDI generate from Origami or filter through a 3rd party vendor?  If 3rd party, who 

is vendor? 
 

Answer: EDI generates through Origami by Mitchell. 
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5. Question: Will adjuster be able to control what type of SROI report will be sent to ADOL or will 

system data/3rd party make this determination? 
 

Answer: Adjuster controls the type of SROI report submitted to ADOL. 
 

6. Questions: Please provide statistics with respect to the following 2017 managed care 
outcomes: 

a. How many medical provider bills were processed? 
b. What was the percentage of savings achieved on these same bills when repriced to the 

Alaska fee schedule? 
c. What was the percentage of savings achieved on these same bills when PPO discounts 

were applied? 
d. Please provide insight into the State’s current PBM pricing model with the incumbent 

provider. 
 

Answers:  Data was not provided by previous MBR vendor. The following answers are for bills 
processed by Equian between June 2017 and December 2017, which occurred during transition. 

a. Equian processed 4,967 bills through MBR. 
b. Equian saved 47.5% on these same bills when repriced to the Alaska Fee Schedule. 
c. Proprietary information 
d. Proprietary information 

     
7. Question: What network(s) comprise Equian’s Alaska network? 

 
Answer: Equian’s network(s) are proprietary information. 

 
8. Question: What pharmacy benefits management (PBM) vendor does the State currently 

contract with? 
 

Answer: The current vendor for PBM is Equian.  
 

9. Question: Please provide additional insight into the State’s loss fund/banking process. In 
particular, we understand that the State makes all claims and allocated loss expense payments. 
How are these costs posted to the respective claim files? Does the State use State personnel to 
for these tasks, or does the incumbent TPA manage the process? If the latter how often does 
the State provide the incumbent TPA with the required statistical data? 

 
Answer: TPA staff is required to attach, review, and enter all payments (time loss, medical, 
ALAE expenses, etc.) and penalties to the specific claim within Origami. TPA staff is also 
required to review and process all payments within the claim to MBR. MBR payments are 
electronically uploaded to the claim in Origami. The State reviews and approves all payments 
for check printing. The State is responsible for stop pay/voiding checks, entering overpayment 
recoveries, and processing Second Injury Fund reimbursements. The State can provide the TPA 
with reports for statistical data. 
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10. Question: Will the State provide with access to it workers’ compensation claims data – through 

Origami - to the extent the account manager can use this same data to guide the claim team’s 
performance and identify process improvement opportunities? 

 
Answer: The contracted TPA staff will have access to the State’s claims data through Origami. 
The Account Manager will be able to use data reports and dashboards to guide staff 
performance and identify process improvement opportunities. 

 
11. Question: Please provide the current salary for each of the incumbent’s claim team members.  

If this is not possible please provide an average for each position. 
 

Answer: Contract is a set annual amount. The State is unaware of and unable to provide current 
TPA staff salaries. 

 
12. Question: With respect to the $2M annual fee cap, is this applicable only to Year 1?  Or is it 

applicable only to Years 1-3?  Or is it applicable to Years 1-7? 
 

Answer: The annual fee cap of $2Mil is a per year cap and cannot be exceeded in all years (1-7). 
 

13. Question: Please provide a report that identifies all open claims, by claim type, to include the 
Date of Loss, across all years. 

 
Answer: Please see the open claims report at the end of this amendment. 

 
14. Question: In Section 1.02 Budget; What is the meaning of “Payment for the contract is subject 

to funds already appropriated and identified”, as compared to previous RFP’s wording that the 
contract was “Contingent” upon appropriation of the legislature? 

 
Answer: Budget approved by Governor. 

  
15. Question: In Section 3.07 Trips to Juneau; Are the trips to Juneau limited to the Claims Manager 

and Adjuster staff? 
  

Answer: Trips to Juneau for bi-annual meeting(s) should include entire staff, not only Claims 
Manager and Adjuster staff. 

 
16. Question: In Section 4.06 Personnel Roster; Bullet #4 (page 18) –“Itemize the total cost and the 

number of estimated hours for each individual named above”  
a. What is the purpose and need for the itemized list? 
b. Is SOA taking over care, custody and control at itemized staffing and expense levels?   

 
Answers:  
(a) See amendment 3; section 4.06 amended.   
(b) SOA is not taking over care, custody and control at itemized staffing and expense levels. 
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17. Questions: Section 4.08 Cost Proposal; During the Pre-Bid Conference on 7/9/2018, it was 

suggested that Attachment B, the Cost Proposal Form, would “override” or be the guiding 
reference related to this particular topic. However, there was a suggestion within the RFP that 
not conforming to Sections 4.06 or 4.08 would leave the bid considered non-responsive. Please 
clarify, in writing. And, if these sections remain. Specific to section 4.08, the question is why 
does the SOA need this detail costing breakdown? 

a. Does the SOA have a Published Antitrust Policy?  Please include. 
b. As reviewed within other Antitrust Policy compliance language, how will the SOA ensure 

such requested data complies with common Antitrust language, i.e.  ‘discourages and 
prohibits the disclosure of competitive information that does not further the purposes 
of (the SOA) and that might, under certain circumstances and along with other conduct, 
be alleged to violate federal or state antitrust laws’ 

 
Answers:  
(a) see answer to question 16 (a) 
(b) See amendment 3; amendment to section 4.08 
(c) Yes: See AS 45.50.562-45.50.593 
(d) See AS 40.25.110  

 
18. Questions: Attachment B – Cost Proposal Form; Is the $2,000,000 annual cap related to 

each and every year, from 1-7, individually or if any of the 7 years were over $2,000,000 
would the bid be considered non-responsive? I.e. if years 1-6 were under $2,000,000, 
but year 7 was over, will it be considered non-responsive? 

c. On this form, cell (A3) for entry of offeror’s name is locked, please provide 
password to unlock protected cell.   
 

Answers: 
 (a) See answer to question 12  
 (b) See amendment 3; attachment B amended. Cell A3 unlocked.     

 
19. Question: Please provide your current TPA staffing level to include paralegal, and support staff. 

 
Answer: Current TPA staffing includes: one Claims Manager, two Senior Adjuster’s, two MO 
Adjuster’s, three TL Adjuster’s, six Support staff, and one Paralegal. 

 
20. Question: What is the average monthly open claim volume for the last 12 months? 

 
Answer: 
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21. Question: Is there expectation for hierarchy (locations) or special coding for claims? 
 

Answer: Every claim must be entered according to the existing coding and location hierarchy 
utilized within our claims system. 
  

22. Questions: Medicare Reporting vendor was stated as the claim system, Origami, for eligibility 
queries and quarterly reporting.  

a. Please define the Adjuster/TPA responsibility when claimant has been identified as a 
Medicare Beneficiary?  

b. What subsequent expectation would be required after initial reporting to Medicare has 
occurred? 

c. Describe TPA action in event of letter received from CMS relating to conditional 
payments?  

Answers: 
 a.    Origami automatically generates a Task for the adjuster to complete the CMS report 

within the specific claim file. It is the responsibility of the adjuster to timely and 
accurately complete this reporting. 

b.   Adjusters are expected to answer and complete any additional automatically generated 
CMS reporting Tasks as well as respond timely to written inquiries received from CMS. 
All communication is to be documented to the claim file. 

c.    If CMS conditional payment letter is received by TPA then a Letter of Authority will need 
to be obtained from the State. TPA is then expected to work with the State Claim 
Administrator to respond appropriately. 

 
23. Question: If the TPA requires additional Origami users above the (20) authorized amount, will 

there be any associated costs to the TPA?  
 

Month
New Claims 

Opened
2017 July 90
2017 August 106
2017 September 93
2017 October 64
2017 November 59
2017 December 89
2018 January 86
2018 February 57
2018 March 83
2018 April 72
2018 May 77
2018 June 58
Total Claims 934
Per Month Average 77.8333333
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Answer: If additional Origami user licenses are required above the current 20 allowed then the 
cost for additional licenses will be incurred by the State. 

  
24. Question: Assuming the TPA has the flexibility to manage any back-scanning project, what 

amount of back-scanning is expected annually? 
 

Answer: There are approximately 500 banker boxes of paper (legacy) files remaining to be 
scanned. Once the remaining boxes have been scanned, no additional paper files will exist, and 
no annual back-scanning is expected. 
  

25. Questions: What is the expectation of TPA for back-scanning of historical files still in paper 
form?  

a. How many paper files (boxes) currently exist? 
b. Will TPA be responsible for storage of paper files and any associated fees for storage? 
c. Is cost of labor for back-scanning to be included in contracting/RFP pricing? 

 
Answers:    

a.    There are approximately 500 banker boxes of scanning remaining (see #24 above). 
b.   The TPA is responsible for storage of paper files and any associated fees for storage.  
c.    Cost of labor for back-scanning claim file onto a CD for direct claim upload is currently 

being paid as an ALAE within each claim. 



State of Alaska 
Open WC Claims - 1000

Data Generated: 07/17/18

Loss Date Type Of Claim

9/13/1977 WC Medical Only

4/6/1982 WC Lost Time

7/20/1983 WC Lost Time

9/28/1986 WC Lost Time

7/27/1987 WC Lost Time

8/27/1987 WC Lost Time

3/30/1988 WC Lost Time

7/22/1988 WC Lost Time

8/23/1988 WC Lost Time

2/8/1989 WC Lost Time

2/9/1989 WC Lost Time

7/20/1989 WC Lost Time

7/25/1989 WC Lost Time

9/3/1989 WC Lost Time

11/15/1989 WC Lost Time

1/1/1990 WC Lost Time

1/22/1990 WC Lost Time

2/8/1990 WC Lost Time

8/2/1991 WC Lost Time

8/5/1991 WC Medical Only

8/27/1991 WC Medical Only

12/3/1991 WC Lost Time

11/6/1992 WC Lost Time

12/17/1992 WC Lost Time

1/25/1993 WC Lost Time

2/20/1994 WC Lost Time

3/9/1994 WC Lost Time

7/5/1994 WC Lost Time

10/1/1994 WC Lost Time

10/10/1994 WC Medical Only

10/26/1994 WC Lost Time

12/21/1994 WC Lost Time

12/22/1994 WC Lost Time

2/1/1995 WC Medical Only

4/12/1995 WC Lost Time

1/25/1996 WC Lost Time

2/2/1996 WC Lost Time

2/12/1996 WC Lost Time

3/27/1996 WC Lost Time

6/12/1996 WC Lost Time

7/15/1996 WC Lost Time

9/1/1996 WC Lost Time

9/1/1996 WC Lost Time
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Loss Date Type Of Claim

10/17/1996 WC Lost Time

12/14/1996 WC Lost Time

1/11/1997 WC Lost Time

3/5/1997 WC Lost Time

3/16/1997 WC Lost Time

3/27/1997 WC Lost Time

5/7/1997 WC Lost Time

5/30/1997 WC Lost Time

9/12/1997 WC Lost Time

10/2/1997 WC Lost Time

10/16/1997 WC Lost Time

12/2/1997 WC Lost Time

3/24/1998 WC Lost Time

9/16/1998 WC Lost Time

2/22/1999 WC Lost Time

3/9/1999 WC Lost Time

3/13/1999 WC Lost Time

3/31/1999 WC Lost Time

5/10/1999 WC Lost Time

6/23/1999 WC Lost Time

6/30/1999 WC Lost Time

7/13/1999 WC Lost Time

7/19/1999 WC Lost Time

1/5/2000 WC Lost Time

4/19/2000 WC Lost Time

4/19/2000 WC Lost Time

6/28/2000 WC Lost Time

8/2/2000 WC Lost Time

9/27/2000 WC Lost Time

11/20/2000 WC Lost Time

11/27/2000 WC Lost Time

11/28/2000 WC Lost Time

1/16/2001 WC Lost Time

2/2/2001 WC Lost Time

6/1/2001 WC Lost Time

6/14/2001 WC Lost Time

6/25/2001 WC Lost Time

8/3/2001 WC Lost Time

9/12/2001 WC Lost Time

12/7/2001 WC Lost Time

12/20/2001 WC Lost Time

12/25/2001 WC Lost Time

3/17/2002 WC Lost Time
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6/6/2002 WC Lost Time

8/6/2002 WC Lost Time

8/31/2002 WC Lost Time

10/23/2002 WC Lost Time

12/5/2002 WC Lost Time

1/28/2003 WC Lost Time

2/5/2003 WC Lost Time

2/10/2003 WC Lost Time

3/3/2003 WC Lost Time

3/17/2003 WC Lost Time

5/7/2003 WC Lost Time

6/24/2003 WC Lost Time

9/3/2003 WC Lost Time

9/18/2003 WC Lost Time

9/26/2003 WC Lost Time

12/21/2003 WC Lost Time

2/6/2004 WC Lost Time

4/28/2004 WC Lost Time

5/10/2004 WC Lost Time

5/18/2004 WC Lost Time

6/6/2004 WC Lost Time

11/12/2004 WC Lost Time

12/12/2004 WC Lost Time

2/13/2005 WC Lost Time

3/22/2005 WC Medical Only

4/9/2005 WC Lost Time

4/16/2005 WC Lost Time

5/27/2005 WC Lost Time

6/7/2005 WC Lost Time

6/13/2005 WC Lost Time

6/14/2005 WC Lost Time

7/23/2005 WC Lost Time

9/1/2005 WC Lost Time

9/20/2005 WC Lost Time

1/31/2006 WC Lost Time

2/21/2006 WC Lost Time

3/1/2006 WC Medical Only

3/31/2006 WC Lost Time

6/23/2006 WC Medical Only

7/10/2006 WC Lost Time

12/29/2006 WC Lost Time

1/12/2007 WC Lost Time

1/15/2007 WC Lost Time



State of Alaska 
Open WC Claims - 1000

Data Generated: 07/17/18

Loss Date Type Of Claim

1/30/2007 WC Lost Time

2/26/2007 WC Lost Time

3/10/2007 WC Lost Time

5/29/2007 WC Lost Time

6/30/2007 WC Lost Time

7/12/2007 WC Lost Time

7/17/2007 WC Lost Time

8/1/2007 WC Medical Only

10/12/2007 WC Lost Time

10/15/2007 WC Lost Time

10/22/2007 WC Lost Time

2/15/2008 WC Medical Only

2/18/2008 WC Lost Time

3/31/2008 WC Lost Time

6/6/2008 WC Lost Time

10/6/2008 WC Lost Time

10/22/2008 WC Lost Time

12/4/2008 WC Lost Time

12/15/2008 WC Lost Time

1/22/2009 WC Lost Time

2/27/2009 WC Lost Time

3/13/2009 WC Lost Time

3/30/2009 WC Lost Time

5/6/2009 WC Lost Time

5/22/2009 WC Lost Time

5/31/2009 WC Lost Time

6/2/2009 WC Lost Time

7/13/2009 WC Lost Time

8/3/2009 WC Lost Time

8/14/2009 WC Lost Time

9/17/2009 WC Lost Time

10/28/2009 WC Lost Time

2/25/2010 WC Lost Time

4/4/2010 WC Lost Time

5/20/2010 WC Medical Only

8/20/2010 WC Medical Only

9/5/2010 WC Lost Time

10/7/2010 WC Lost Time

10/12/2010 WC Lost Time

10/29/2010 WC Lost Time

11/18/2010 WC Lost Time

12/7/2010 WC Lost Time

12/15/2010 WC Lost Time
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12/26/2010 WC Lost Time

2/23/2011 WC Lost Time

3/3/2011 WC Lost Time

3/10/2011 WC Lost Time

3/17/2011 WC Lost Time

4/19/2011 WC Lost Time

6/6/2011 WC Lost Time

6/26/2011 WC Lost Time

7/5/2011 WC Lost Time

7/13/2011 WC Lost Time

8/28/2011 WC Medical Only

8/30/2011 WC Lost Time

8/31/2011 WC Medical Only

10/1/2011 WC Lost Time

10/2/2011 WC Lost Time

11/8/2011 WC Lost Time

11/16/2011 WC Lost Time

11/22/2011 WC Lost Time

1/9/2012 WC Lost Time

1/20/2012 WC Lost Time

2/22/2012 WC Lost Time

2/23/2012 WC Lost Time

3/6/2012 WC Lost Time

3/10/2012 WC Lost Time

3/13/2012 WC Lost Time

3/13/2012 WC Lost Time

5/10/2012 WC Lost Time

6/16/2012 WC Lost Time

8/8/2012 WC Lost Time

8/23/2012 WC Lost Time

9/1/2012 WC Lost Time

9/7/2012 WC Lost Time

9/10/2012 WC Lost Time

9/12/2012 WC Lost Time

9/12/2012 WC Lost Time

9/24/2012 WC Medical Only

9/29/2012 WC Medical Only

10/5/2012 WC Lost Time

11/17/2012 WC Lost Time

11/24/2012 WC Lost Time

12/21/2012 WC Lost Time

1/4/2013 WC Lost Time

1/13/2013 WC Lost Time
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1/16/2013 WC Lost Time

2/20/2013 WC Medical Only

3/6/2013 WC Lost Time

3/9/2013 WC Lost Time

3/11/2013 WC Lost Time

3/31/2013 WC Lost Time

3/31/2013 WC Lost Time

4/11/2013 WC Medical Only

4/19/2013 WC Lost Time

5/7/2013 WC Lost Time

5/13/2013 WC Lost Time

5/21/2013 WC Lost Time

6/1/2013 WC Lost Time

6/12/2013 WC Medical Only

6/19/2013 WC Lost Time

7/5/2013 WC Lost Time

7/13/2013 WC Lost Time

7/29/2013 WC Lost Time

9/9/2013 WC Lost Time

11/7/2013 WC Lost Time

12/9/2013 WC Lost Time

12/19/2013 WC Medical Only

1/10/2014 WC Lost Time

1/17/2014 WC Medical Only

2/3/2014 WC Lost Time

3/23/2014 WC Lost Time

3/31/2014 WC Lost Time

4/1/2014 WC Lost Time

4/5/2014 WC Lost Time

4/22/2014 WC Lost Time

4/28/2014 WC Lost Time

5/1/2014 WC Lost Time

5/1/2014 WC Lost Time

5/1/2014 WC Lost Time

5/12/2014 WC Lost Time

5/15/2014 WC Lost Time

6/22/2014 WC Lost Time

6/24/2014 WC Lost Time

6/27/2014 WC Lost Time

7/17/2014 WC Lost Time

9/5/2014 WC Lost Time

9/16/2014 WC Lost Time

9/22/2014 WC Medical Only
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9/23/2014 WC Lost Time

9/25/2014 WC Lost Time

9/29/2014 WC Lost Time

10/5/2014 WC Lost Time

11/1/2014 WC Lost Time

11/3/2014 WC Medical Only

11/28/2014 WC Lost Time

12/9/2014 WC Lost Time

12/18/2014 WC Medical Only

1/4/2015 WC Lost Time

1/21/2015 WC Lost Time

1/28/2015 WC Lost Time

2/4/2015 WC Medical Only

2/11/2015 WC Lost Time

2/17/2015 WC Lost Time

2/24/2015 WC Lost Time

3/4/2015 WC Lost Time

3/5/2015 WC Medical Only

3/7/2015 WC Medical Only

3/15/2015 WC Lost Time

3/17/2015 WC Lost Time

3/18/2015 WC Lost Time

3/25/2015 WC Lost Time

3/28/2015 WC Lost Time

4/4/2015 WC Lost Time

4/27/2015 WC Lost Time

5/7/2015 WC Medical Only

5/18/2015 WC Medical Only

5/25/2015 WC Lost Time

6/5/2015 WC Lost Time

6/12/2015 WC Lost Time

6/12/2015 WC Lost Time

6/16/2015 WC Lost Time

6/22/2015 WC Lost Time

6/23/2015 WC Lost Time

7/1/2015 WC Lost Time

7/6/2015 WC Lost Time

7/8/2015 WC Lost Time

7/19/2015 WC Lost Time

7/21/2015 WC Medical Only

7/24/2015 WC Lost Time

8/22/2015 WC Lost Time

9/4/2015 WC Lost Time
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Loss Date Type Of Claim

9/15/2015 WC Lost Time

9/28/2015 WC Lost Time

10/1/2015 WC Lost Time

10/20/2015 WC Lost Time

10/28/2015 WC Medical Only

11/5/2015 WC Lost Time

11/9/2015 WC Lost Time

11/26/2015 WC Lost Time

12/2/2015 WC Medical Only

12/3/2015 WC Lost Time

12/14/2015 WC Lost Time

12/21/2015 WC Lost Time

12/30/2015 WC Lost Time

1/1/2016 WC Medical Only

1/11/2016 WC Lost Time

1/26/2016 WC Lost Time

1/29/2016 WC Lost Time

2/17/2016 WC Lost Time

2/19/2016 WC Lost Time

2/22/2016 WC Lost Time

3/4/2016 WC Lost Time

3/4/2016 WC Lost Time

3/8/2016 WC Medical Only

3/11/2016 WC Lost Time

3/14/2016 WC Lost Time

3/20/2016 WC Lost Time

3/26/2016 WC Lost Time

3/31/2016 WC Lost Time

4/7/2016 WC Lost Time

4/17/2016 WC Lost Time

4/19/2016 WC Lost Time

5/5/2016 WC Lost Time

5/10/2016 WC Medical Only

5/12/2016 WC Lost Time

5/12/2016 WC Lost Time

5/15/2016 WC Lost Time

5/20/2016 WC Lost Time

5/20/2016 WC Lost Time

6/7/2016 WC Medical Only

6/10/2016 WC Lost Time

6/13/2016 WC Lost Time

6/21/2016 WC Lost Time

6/23/2016 WC Medical Only
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6/24/2016 WC Lost Time

6/27/2016 WC Lost Time

6/29/2016 WC Lost Time

7/4/2016 WC Lost Time

7/6/2016 WC Lost Time

7/10/2016 WC Medical Only

7/10/2016 WC Lost Time

7/13/2016 WC Lost Time

7/28/2016 WC Lost Time

7/28/2016 WC Lost Time

8/1/2016 WC Lost Time

8/7/2016 WC Lost Time

8/8/2016 WC Lost Time

8/8/2016 WC Lost Time

8/11/2016 WC Lost Time

8/21/2016 WC Lost Time

9/1/2016 WC Lost Time

9/1/2016 WC Lost Time

9/2/2016 WC Lost Time

9/3/2016 WC Lost Time

9/14/2016 WC Lost Time

9/22/2016 WC Lost Time

9/22/2016 WC Lost Time

9/22/2016 WC Lost Time

9/23/2016 WC Lost Time

10/1/2016 WC Lost Time

10/5/2016 WC Lost Time

10/14/2016 WC Lost Time

10/22/2016 WC Medical Only

10/30/2016 WC Lost Time

11/1/2016 WC Medical Only

11/8/2016 WC Lost Time

11/8/2016 WC Lost Time

11/10/2016 WC Lost Time

11/11/2016 WC Medical Only

11/13/2016 WC Medical Only

11/16/2016 WC Lost Time

11/16/2016 WC Lost Time

11/19/2016 WC Lost Time

12/1/2016 WC Medical Only

12/4/2016 WC Lost Time

12/7/2016 WC Lost Time

12/8/2016 WC Lost Time
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12/19/2016 WC Medical Only

12/20/2016 WC Medical Only

12/24/2016 WC Lost Time

12/28/2016 WC Lost Time

12/29/2016 WC Medical Only

1/1/2017 WC Lost Time

1/1/2017 WC Lost Time

1/4/2017 WC Lost Time

1/6/2017 WC Lost Time

1/9/2017 WC Lost Time

1/17/2017 WC Lost Time

1/18/2017 WC Medical Only

1/19/2017 WC Lost Time

1/19/2017 WC Lost Time

1/21/2017 WC Lost Time

1/21/2017 WC Lost Time

1/23/2017 WC Lost Time

1/24/2017 WC Lost Time

1/25/2017 WC Medical Only

1/28/2017 WC Lost Time

1/30/2017 WC Lost Time

1/30/2017 WC Lost Time

2/1/2017 WC Medical Only

2/1/2017 WC Medical Only

2/3/2017 WC Lost Time

2/7/2017 WC Medical Only

2/8/2017 WC Lost Time

2/8/2017 WC Lost Time

2/14/2017 WC Lost Time

2/17/2017 WC Medical Only

2/21/2017 WC Medical Only

2/21/2017 WC Medical Only

2/25/2017 WC Medical Only

3/5/2017 WC Medical Only

3/7/2017 WC Lost Time

3/12/2017 WC Lost Time

3/20/2017 WC Lost Time

3/22/2017 WC Lost Time

3/22/2017 WC Lost Time

3/23/2017 WC Lost Time

3/24/2017 WC Medical Only

3/28/2017 WC Lost Time

3/28/2017 WC Lost Time
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3/29/2017 WC Lost Time

4/1/2017 WC Lost Time

4/5/2017 WC Lost Time

4/5/2017 WC Lost Time

4/7/2017 WC Lost Time

4/9/2017 WC Lost Time

4/13/2017 WC Medical Only

4/17/2017 WC Lost Time

4/18/2017 WC Lost Time

4/18/2017 WC Lost Time

4/19/2017 WC Lost Time

4/19/2017 WC Lost Time

4/20/2017 WC Lost Time

4/21/2017 WC Lost Time

4/25/2017 WC Medical Only

4/26/2017 WC Lost Time

4/29/2017 WC Lost Time

4/30/2017 WC Lost Time

5/1/2017 WC Medical Only

5/8/2017 WC Lost Time

5/11/2017 WC Lost Time

5/11/2017 WC Lost Time

5/11/2017 WC Lost Time

5/15/2017 WC Lost Time

5/16/2017 WC Lost Time

5/17/2017 WC Medical Only

5/17/2017 WC Medical Only

5/19/2017 WC Lost Time

5/19/2017 WC Medical Only

5/24/2017 WC Medical Only

5/25/2017 WC Lost Time

5/27/2017 WC Lost Time

6/1/2017 WC Medical Only

6/1/2017 WC Medical Only

6/7/2017 WC Lost Time

6/8/2017 WC Lost Time

6/10/2017 WC Lost Time

6/14/2017 WC Lost Time

6/14/2017 WC Lost Time

6/17/2017 WC Medical Only

6/21/2017 WC Lost Time

6/22/2017 WC Lost Time

6/30/2017 WC Lost Time
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6/30/2017 WC Medical Only

7/1/2017 WC Medical Only

7/3/2017 WC Medical Only

7/5/2017 WC Medical Only

7/5/2017 WC Lost Time

7/9/2017 WC Medical Only

7/11/2017 WC Medical Only

7/13/2017 WC Lost Time

7/15/2017 WC Medical Only

7/15/2017 WC Medical Only

7/19/2017 WC Medical Only

7/20/2017 WC Lost Time

7/24/2017 WC Medical Only

7/25/2017 WC Medical Only

7/26/2017 WC Lost Time

7/29/2017 WC Lost Time

7/29/2017 WC Lost Time

7/31/2017 WC Lost Time

7/31/2017 WC Lost Time

8/1/2017 WC Medical Only

8/3/2017 WC Lost Time

8/3/2017 WC Lost Time

8/4/2017 WC Lost Time

8/4/2017 WC Medical Only

8/6/2017 WC Medical Only

8/7/2017 WC Lost Time

8/9/2017 WC Medical Only

8/9/2017 WC Lost Time

8/12/2017 WC Medical Only

8/13/2017 WC Medical Only

8/14/2017 WC Lost Time

8/14/2017 WC Medical Only

8/15/2017 WC Lost Time

8/16/2017 WC Lost Time

8/17/2017 WC Medical Only

8/17/2017 WC Medical Only

8/19/2017 WC Lost Time

8/21/2017 WC Medical Only

8/24/2017 WC Lost Time

8/25/2017 WC Medical Only

8/27/2017 WC Lost Time

8/28/2017 WC Lost Time

8/28/2017 WC Medical Only
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8/30/2017 WC Lost Time

8/31/2017 WC Medical Only

8/31/2017 WC Medical Only

9/1/2017 WC Lost Time

9/4/2017 WC Medical Only

9/6/2017 WC Lost Time

9/7/2017 WC Medical Only

9/12/2017 WC Medical Only

9/12/2017 WC Medical Only

9/12/2017 WC Medical Only

9/12/2017 WC Medical Only

9/14/2017 WC Medical Only

9/15/2017 WC Lost Time

9/17/2017 WC Medical Only

9/19/2017 WC Medical Only

9/19/2017 WC Medical Only

9/21/2017 WC Lost Time

9/22/2017 WC Lost Time

9/22/2017 WC Lost Time

9/23/2017 WC Lost Time

9/24/2017 WC Medical Only

9/25/2017 WC Medical Only

9/26/2017 WC Lost Time

9/26/2017 WC Medical Only

9/27/2017 WC Medical Only

9/28/2017 WC Lost Time

9/28/2017 WC Medical Only

9/29/2017 WC Medical Only

10/3/2017 WC Medical Only

10/4/2017 WC Medical Only

10/6/2017 WC Lost Time

10/8/2017 WC Medical Only

10/9/2017 WC Medical Only

10/12/2017 WC Lost Time

10/12/2017 WC Medical Only

10/13/2017 WC Medical Only

10/14/2017 WC Medical Only

10/16/2017 WC Medical Only

10/18/2017 WC Lost Time

10/19/2017 WC Medical Only

10/19/2017 WC Medical Only

10/19/2017 WC Lost Time

10/20/2017 WC Lost Time
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10/21/2017 WC Medical Only

10/21/2017 WC Medical Only

10/22/2017 WC Medical Only

10/22/2017 WC Lost Time

10/23/2017 WC Lost Time

10/24/2017 WC Lost Time

10/26/2017 WC Medical Only

10/26/2017 WC Lost Time

10/28/2017 WC Lost Time

10/30/2017 WC Medical Only

10/30/2017 WC Lost Time

10/31/2017 WC Medical Only

11/1/2017 WC Lost Time

11/1/2017 WC Medical Only

11/2/2017 WC Medical Only

11/2/2017 WC Medical Only

11/3/2017 WC Lost Time

11/3/2017 WC Medical Only

11/3/2017 WC Lost Time

11/3/2017 WC Lost Time

11/6/2017 WC Medical Only

11/7/2017 WC Lost Time

11/12/2017 WC Lost Time

11/14/2017 WC Medical Only

11/14/2017 WC Medical Only

11/14/2017 WC Medical Only

11/14/2017 WC Lost Time

11/17/2017 WC Lost Time

11/18/2017 WC Medical Only

11/18/2017 WC Medical Only

11/20/2017 WC Lost Time

11/20/2017 WC Lost Time

11/21/2017 WC Medical Only

11/23/2017 WC Lost Time

11/23/2017 WC Medical Only

11/26/2017 WC Lost Time

11/27/2017 WC Medical Only

11/27/2017 WC Medical Only

11/27/2017 WC Medical Only

11/28/2017 WC Lost Time

11/29/2017 WC Medical Only

11/29/2017 WC Medical Only

12/1/2017 WC Medical Only
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12/1/2017 WC Medical Only

12/1/2017 WC Medical Only

12/1/2017 WC Lost Time

12/4/2017 WC Lost Time

12/4/2017 WC Medical Only

12/4/2017 WC Medical Only

12/5/2017 WC Lost Time

12/5/2017 WC Medical Only

12/5/2017 WC Lost Time

12/5/2017 WC Lost Time

12/6/2017 WC Lost Time

12/7/2017 WC Lost Time

12/7/2017 WC Lost Time

12/9/2017 WC Medical Only

12/10/2017 WC Lost Time

12/11/2017 WC Lost Time

12/11/2017 WC Medical Only

12/11/2017 WC Lost Time

12/11/2017 WC Medical Only

12/13/2017 WC Lost Time

12/13/2017 WC Lost Time

12/13/2017 WC Medical Only

12/13/2017 WC Lost Time

12/14/2017 WC Medical Only

12/15/2017 WC Lost Time

12/16/2017 WC Lost Time

12/16/2017 WC Medical Only

12/16/2017 WC Lost Time

12/16/2017 WC Lost Time

12/17/2017 WC Medical Only

12/17/2017 WC Lost Time

12/18/2017 WC Lost Time

12/19/2017 WC Medical Only

12/20/2017 WC Medical Only

12/20/2017 WC Lost Time

12/21/2017 WC Lost Time

12/21/2017 WC Lost Time

12/22/2017 WC Medical Only

12/23/2017 WC Lost Time

12/24/2017 WC Medical Only

12/26/2017 WC Medical Only

12/27/2017 WC Lost Time

12/28/2017 WC Medical Only
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1/1/2018 WC Lost Time

1/1/2018 WC Lost Time

1/1/2018 WC Lost Time

1/1/2018 WC Lost Time

1/2/2018 WC Medical Only

1/2/2018 WC Lost Time

1/3/2018 WC Lost Time

1/3/2018 WC Medical Only

1/3/2018 WC Medical Only

1/4/2018 WC Lost Time

1/4/2018 WC Lost Time

1/5/2018 WC Medical Only

1/6/2018 WC Medical Only

1/7/2018 WC Lost Time

1/7/2018 WC Lost Time

1/8/2018 WC Medical Only

1/8/2018 WC Medical Only

1/9/2018 WC Medical Only

1/9/2018 WC Medical Only

1/9/2018 WC Medical Only

1/10/2018 WC Lost Time

1/11/2018 WC Lost Time

1/11/2018 WC Medical Only

1/12/2018 WC Lost Time

1/12/2018 WC Lost Time

1/13/2018 WC Lost Time

1/16/2018 WC Medical Only

1/17/2018 WC Lost Time

1/17/2018 WC Lost Time

1/18/2018 WC Lost Time

1/18/2018 WC Medical Only

1/19/2018 WC Lost Time

1/20/2018 WC Medical Only

1/23/2018 WC Medical Only

1/23/2018 WC Medical Only

1/23/2018 WC Medical Only

1/23/2018 WC Lost Time

1/24/2018 WC Medical Only

1/24/2018 WC Medical Only

1/24/2018 WC Medical Only

1/25/2018 WC Medical Only

1/26/2018 WC Lost Time

1/26/2018 WC Medical Only
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1/26/2018 WC Medical Only

1/28/2018 WC Medical Only

1/29/2018 WC Medical Only

1/30/2018 WC Medical Only

1/31/2018 WC Medical Only

1/31/2018 WC Lost Time

2/1/2018 WC Lost Time

2/2/2018 WC Lost Time

2/2/2018 WC Lost Time

2/4/2018 WC Lost Time

2/6/2018 WC Medical Only

2/7/2018 WC Lost Time

2/7/2018 WC Lost Time

2/7/2018 WC Lost Time

2/8/2018 WC Medical Only

2/8/2018 WC Medical Only

2/8/2018 WC Lost Time

2/9/2018 WC Lost Time

2/9/2018 WC Medical Only

2/9/2018 WC Medical Only

2/10/2018 WC Medical Only

2/11/2018 WC Medical Only

2/12/2018 WC Medical Only

2/12/2018 WC Medical Only

2/13/2018 WC Medical Only

2/14/2018 WC Medical Only

2/14/2018 WC Medical Only

2/14/2018 WC Medical Only

2/15/2018 WC Medical Only

2/15/2018 WC Medical Only

2/15/2018 WC Medical Only

2/17/2018 WC Medical Only

2/17/2018 WC Medical Only

2/17/2018 WC Medical Only

2/18/2018 WC Lost Time

2/18/2018 WC Medical Only

2/20/2018 WC Lost Time

2/20/2018 WC Lost Time

2/20/2018 WC Medical Only

2/22/2018 WC Lost Time

2/22/2018 WC Medical Only

2/22/2018 WC Lost Time

2/24/2018 WC Lost Time
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2/25/2018 WC Medical Only

2/27/2018 WC Medical Only

2/27/2018 WC Medical Only

2/27/2018 WC Medical Only

2/28/2018 WC Medical Only

2/28/2018 WC Medical Only

2/28/2018 WC Lost Time

3/1/2018 WC Medical Only

3/1/2018 WC Medical Only

3/2/2018 WC Medical Only

3/2/2018 WC Medical Only

3/2/2018 WC Medical Only

3/3/2018 WC Medical Only

3/5/2018 WC Lost Time

3/5/2018 WC Medical Only

3/7/2018 WC Lost Time

3/7/2018 WC Lost Time

3/8/2018 WC Medical Only

3/8/2018 WC Medical Only

3/9/2018 WC Lost Time

3/9/2018 WC Lost Time

3/10/2018 WC Lost Time

3/10/2018 WC Medical Only

3/12/2018 WC Medical Only

3/12/2018 WC Lost Time

3/13/2018 WC Medical Only

3/13/2018 WC Medical Only

3/13/2018 WC Medical Only

3/14/2018 WC Medical Only

3/14/2018 WC Medical Only

3/14/2018 WC Medical Only

3/15/2018 WC Lost Time

3/15/2018 WC Medical Only

3/15/2018 WC Medical Only

3/16/2018 WC Lost Time

3/16/2018 WC Lost Time

3/17/2018 WC Lost Time

3/17/2018 WC Lost Time

3/18/2018 WC Medical Only

3/19/2018 WC Medical Only

3/19/2018 WC Medical Only

3/20/2018 WC Lost Time

3/20/2018 WC Medical Only
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3/20/2018 WC Medical Only

3/21/2018 WC Medical Only

3/21/2018 WC Lost Time

3/22/2018 WC Medical Only

3/22/2018 WC Medical Only

3/22/2018 WC Medical Only

3/22/2018 WC Medical Only

3/23/2018 WC Medical Only

3/23/2018 WC Medical Only

3/23/2018 WC Medical Only

3/23/2018 WC Medical Only

3/24/2018 WC Lost Time

3/25/2018 WC Medical Only

3/25/2018 WC Medical Only

3/26/2018 WC Lost Time

3/26/2018 WC Medical Only

3/26/2018 WC Lost Time

3/26/2018 WC Medical Only

3/27/2018 WC Medical Only

3/27/2018 WC Medical Only

3/27/2018 WC Lost Time

3/28/2018 WC Medical Only

3/28/2018 WC Lost Time

3/28/2018 WC Lost Time

3/28/2018 WC Lost Time

3/29/2018 WC Lost Time

3/30/2018 WC Medical Only

3/30/2018 WC Medical Only

3/30/2018 WC Medical Only

4/2/2018 WC Medical Only

4/2/2018 WC Medical Only

4/3/2018 WC Medical Only

4/3/2018 WC Medical Only

4/3/2018 WC Medical Only

4/4/2018 WC Medical Only

4/5/2018 WC Lost Time

4/5/2018 WC Medical Only

4/6/2018 WC Medical Only

4/6/2018 WC Medical Only

4/6/2018 WC Medical Only

4/8/2018 WC Medical Only

4/9/2018 WC Medical Only

4/10/2018 WC Medical Only
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4/10/2018 WC Medical Only

4/11/2018 WC Medical Only

4/12/2018 WC Lost Time

4/12/2018 WC Medical Only

4/13/2018 WC Medical Only

4/13/2018 WC Medical Only

4/14/2018 WC Lost Time

4/15/2018 WC Lost Time

4/16/2018 WC Lost Time

4/16/2018 WC Medical Only

4/16/2018 WC Medical Only

4/16/2018 WC Medical Only

4/16/2018 WC Medical Only

4/16/2018 WC Medical Only

4/17/2018 WC Lost Time

4/17/2018 WC Lost Time

4/17/2018 WC Lost Time

4/17/2018 WC Medical Only

4/17/2018 WC Medical Only

4/18/2018 WC Medical Only

4/18/2018 WC Medical Only

4/18/2018 WC Medical Only

4/18/2018 WC Medical Only

4/19/2018 WC Medical Only

4/19/2018 WC Lost Time

4/20/2018 WC Medical Only

4/20/2018 WC Medical Only

4/20/2018 WC Lost Time

4/22/2018 WC Medical Only

4/22/2018 WC Medical Only

4/23/2018 WC Lost Time

4/23/2018 WC Medical Only

4/23/2018 WC Medical Only

4/24/2018 WC Medical Only

4/25/2018 WC Medical Only

4/25/2018 WC Medical Only

4/25/2018 WC Medical Only

4/25/2018 WC Medical Only

4/25/2018 WC Medical Only

4/26/2018 WC Medical Only

4/27/2018 WC Lost Time

4/27/2018 WC Medical Only

4/28/2018 WC Medical Only
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4/28/2018 WC Lost Time

4/28/2018 WC Medical Only

4/29/2018 WC Medical Only

4/29/2018 WC Medical Only

4/30/2018 WC Medical Only

4/30/2018 WC Medical Only

4/30/2018 WC Lost Time

5/1/2018 WC Medical Only

5/1/2018 WC Medical Only

5/1/2018 WC Medical Only

5/2/2018 WC Medical Only

5/2/2018 WC Medical Only

5/3/2018 WC Medical Only

5/3/2018 WC Medical Only

5/3/2018 WC Medical Only

5/4/2018 WC Lost Time

5/4/2018 WC Medical Only

5/4/2018 WC Lost Time

5/4/2018 WC Medical Only

5/4/2018 WC Medical Only

5/7/2018 WC Lost Time

5/7/2018 WC Medical Only

5/9/2018 WC Medical Only

5/9/2018 WC Medical Only

5/9/2018 WC Medical Only

5/10/2018 WC Medical Only

5/10/2018 WC Lost Time

5/11/2018 WC Medical Only

5/11/2018 WC Lost Time

5/12/2018 WC Medical Only

5/12/2018 WC Lost Time

5/14/2018 WC Medical Only

5/14/2018 WC Medical Only

5/14/2018 WC Medical Only

5/14/2018 WC Medical Only

5/14/2018 WC Medical Only

5/15/2018 WC Medical Only

5/15/2018 WC Medical Only

5/17/2018 WC Medical Only

5/17/2018 WC Medical Only

5/17/2018 WC Lost Time

5/18/2018 WC Medical Only

5/18/2018 WC Lost Time
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5/19/2018 WC Medical Only

5/19/2018 WC Medical Only

5/20/2018 WC Medical Only

5/21/2018 WC Medical Only

5/21/2018 WC Medical Only

5/22/2018 WC Medical Only

5/22/2018 WC Medical Only

5/22/2018 WC Medical Only

5/23/2018 WC Medical Only

5/23/2018 WC Medical Only

5/23/2018 WC Medical Only

5/24/2018 WC Medical Only

5/25/2018 WC Medical Only

5/26/2018 WC Medical Only

5/26/2018 WC Lost Time

5/27/2018 WC Lost Time

5/29/2018 WC Medical Only

5/29/2018 WC Medical Only

5/29/2018 WC Medical Only

5/30/2018 WC Medical Only

5/31/2018 WC Medical Only

6/1/2018 WC Lost Time

6/1/2018 WC Lost Time

6/3/2018 WC Lost Time

6/3/2018 WC Lost Time

6/3/2018 WC Medical Only

6/4/2018 WC Medical Only

6/5/2018 WC Lost Time

6/6/2018 WC Lost Time

6/7/2018 WC Lost Time

6/8/2018 WC Medical Only

6/8/2018 WC Lost Time

6/8/2018 WC Lost Time

6/8/2018 WC Medical Only

6/8/2018 WC Medical Only

6/9/2018 WC Lost Time

6/9/2018 WC Medical Only

6/11/2018 WC Medical Only

6/11/2018 WC Lost Time

6/12/2018 WC Lost Time

6/14/2018 WC Medical Only

6/15/2018 WC Medical Only

6/15/2018 WC Medical Only
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6/15/2018 WC Medical Only

6/16/2018 WC Lost Time

6/17/2018 WC Medical Only

6/17/2018 WC Medical Only

6/18/2018 WC Medical Only

6/18/2018 WC Lost Time

6/19/2018 WC Lost Time

6/19/2018 WC Medical Only

6/20/2018 WC Medical Only

6/20/2018 WC Medical Only

6/20/2018 WC Medical Only

6/20/2018 WC Medical Only

6/21/2018 WC Medical Only

6/22/2018 WC Medical Only

6/22/2018 WC Medical Only

6/22/2018 WC Medical Only

6/22/2018 WC Medical Only

6/23/2018 WC Medical Only

6/23/2018 WC Lost Time

6/23/2018 WC Medical Only

6/24/2018 WC Lost Time

6/25/2018 WC Medical Only

6/26/2018 WC Medical Only

6/26/2018 WC Medical Only

6/26/2018 WC Medical Only

6/27/2018 WC Medical Only

6/27/2018 WC Medical Only

6/27/2018 WC Medical Only

6/27/2018 WC Medical Only

6/27/2018 WC Medical Only

6/27/2018 WC Medical Only

6/29/2018 WC Medical Only

6/30/2018 WC Lost Time

6/30/2018 WC Medical Only

6/30/2018 WC Medical Only

7/1/2018 WC Lost Time

7/1/2018 WC Medical Only

7/2/2018 WC Medical Only

7/3/2018 WC Medical Only

7/5/2018 WC Medical Only

7/5/2018 WC Medical Only

7/5/2018 WC Medical Only

7/6/2018 WC Lost Time
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7/6/2018 WC Lost Time

7/7/2018 WC Medical Only

7/9/2018 WC Lost Time

7/9/2018 WC Medical Only

7/10/2018 WC Medical Only

7/10/2018 WC Lost Time

7/10/2018 WC Medical Only

7/11/2018 WC Medical Only

7/12/2018 WC Medical Only

7/14/2018 WC Medical Only

7/14/2018 WC Medical Only
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